

All Councillors are hereby summoned and required to attend the Meeting of the Parish Council at 7.30 pm on Thursday, 26<sup>th</sup> June 2025 in the Parish Hall, Wittering.

Members of the Public and Press are invited to attend and to participate in Public Open Time and may record the Council meetings but are reminded that they shall not do so in a way that would disrupt the meeting.

Chair's Welcome
In Attendance and Apologies for Absence
Declaration of Interest
Councillors are reminded of their obligation under the Codes of Conduct to declare personal and pecuniary
interest.
Public Forum
Minutes of the Meetings held on 29 <sup>th</sup> May 2025
To approve the Minutes.
Matters arising from the Minutes of 29 <sup>th</sup> May 2025
Wittering A1 Flyover Campaign Group
New Wittering Community Building
Village Events
Wittering Village Neighbourhood Plan
PCC Draft Local Plan
Speed Radars
Parish Council Logo
Park Farm Trees
Tree Survey Consultancy - Info@lingaconsultancy.co.uk - 01284 598008
Leases for the Junior Football Club and Adult Football Club
History Boards
Play Area on Parker Road
To Approve the Updated Standing Orders

## AGENDA

25(06)10 To ap 25(06)10 Ha To the en	aintenance of the Village Hall or review and approve a plan for completing necessary remedial works to ensure the continued aintenance and functionality of the Village Hall. This will include identifying priority areas and allocating opropriate resources. all Usage Compliance and Cleaner Reporting o consider implementing a procedure whereby our cleaner, reports any instances of non-compliance with e hall hire terms. This includes, but is not limited to, decorations being left behind and bins not being nptied. The aim is to uphold the standards of hall usage and ensure accountability among hirers. appropriate Parking on Grassed Area on Church Road
ma ap 25(06)10 Ha To the en	aintenance and functionality of the Village Hall. This will include identifying priority areas and allocating propriate resources. all Usage Compliance and Cleaner Reporting o consider implementing a procedure whereby our cleaner, reports any instances of non-compliance with e hall hire terms. This includes, but is not limited to, decorations being left behind and bins not being nptied. The aim is to uphold the standards of hall usage and ensure accountability among hirers.
ap 25(06)10 Ha To the en	propriate resources. all Usage Compliance and Cleaner Reporting o consider implementing a procedure whereby our cleaner, reports any instances of non-compliance with e hall hire terms. This includes, but is not limited to, decorations being left behind and bins not being nptied. The aim is to uphold the standards of hall usage and ensure accountability among hirers.
25(06)10 Ha To the en	all Usage Compliance and Cleaner Reporting o consider implementing a procedure whereby our cleaner, reports any instances of non-compliance with e hall hire terms. This includes, but is not limited to, decorations being left behind and bins not being nptied. The aim is to uphold the standards of hall usage and ensure accountability among hirers.
To the en	o consider implementing a procedure whereby our cleaner, reports any instances of non-compliance with e hall hire terms. This includes, but is not limited to, decorations being left behind and bins not being nptied. The aim is to uphold the standards of hall usage and ensure accountability among hirers.
the en	e hall hire terms. This includes, but is not limited to, decorations being left behind and bins not being nptied. The aim is to uphold the standards of hall usage and ensure accountability among hirers.
25(06)11 In:	appropriate Parking on Grassed Area on Church Road
- ( )	blice Matters
	rganisation Reports
25(06)14 PI	anning
24	//01567/FUL
Fc	or change of use of agricultural land to dog walking paddocks including formation of gravel car parking
	ea, fencing and landscaping at land to the east of Wittering Ford Road, Barnack – Permitted
25	5/00448/HHFUL
	oposed first floor side extension and addition of a front porch at 38 Church Road, Wittering – Permitted i/00450/FUL
ca bu St	hange of use of land to use as residential caravan site for 4 gypsy/traveller families, each with two iravans including no more than one static caravan/mobile home, together with retention of existing ilding for use as ancillary dayroom and laying of hardstanding at the Orchard, Uffington Road, Barnack, amford – Awaiting Decision (not in the Parish of Wittering) 5/00552/HHFUL
	rst floor side extension at Wittering Manor, Townsend Road, Wittering – Awaiting Decision
25(06)15 Co	prrespondence
•	Already circulated
25(06)16 Fi	nance
•	To approve the payments included on the financial statement dated 31st May 2025 (attached)
	Request to rent the Parish Hall at a reduced cost/free when raising monies for a charity. This request
	approved on the basis that the hirer pays the hire fees in full but it refunded when she provides proof
	that monies have been received by the charity concerned.
25(06)17 Ma	atters for Future Consideration
	o consider Agenda items for the next meeting not already covered above.
	ate of the next meeting
	o confirm the date of the next meeting – 7.30 pm 24 <sup>th</sup> July 2025 in Wittering Parish Hall.

## Deirdre McCumiskey, Wittering Parish Clerk and Responsible Finance Officer